




















Novembes 25, 1970

Honorable Robert C., Byrd

Chairman, Subtsmmitied on
Deficienciss and Supplemsental®

Committee on Appnprhums

United States Sunste

Washington, D. C, 20510

Dear Sepator Byxyd:

I weuld like to endorse and support the $1, 000, 000 ¥Y 1971
Supplemental requestsd by the Department of Commsesce for
telecommusnications agtivities, As a result of Presidential
initistives to strengthen the goverament's telscommaunications
policy formulation process, the Department of Commerce (Office
of Telecommunications) hes been anlgmd pew responsibilitics
in support of this Office, :

We look to the ’ﬂcp&rtment of Comumerce for the davtiogumu of
an adequate data base and analytical capabllity to assist the
policy activitios carried out by this Oifice. Programs essential
to the governmaent, indastry, asnd the public will be delayed and

the work of the Institute for Telecommmnication Sciences sericusty |

jeapardized unless Congress allocates the funds esataimd in ﬂu
supplemental budget request,

We therefore urge most strongly favorable action on the Commerce

Department's request and appreciate your coneideration of this
matter,

Sincerely,

— /_L#M

T ?

cuy T. Whitshesd

cc: Honozable Gordon Allott
Honorable John Q. Pastore
Homrahh\ Mundt
\’u W S Qoc
FSUrbany esj
cc: Dir, 2
Adm, 1
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